Morehead, Kentucky, October 8, 1926.

At a meeting of the Board of Regents of the Morehead State Normal School and Teachers' College, held in the Administration Building at Morehead, Kentucky, Friday, October 8th, 1926, at 9:30 A. M., the following members were present:

McHenry Rhoads, Chairman, A. W. Young, Secretary, E. W. Senff, Glenn Perry.

A quorum being present, the following business was transacted:

- (1) It was moved by Senff and seconded by Perry, that the minutes of the last meeting of the Board, as recorded, be approved, and by unanimous vote it was so ordered.
- (2) The subject of face brick to be used in the construction of two new dormitories was next considered, and a motion was proposed by Senff, that the architects, Joseph and Joseph, be empowered to purchase said brick, provided they can secure them at the same price and of the same kind and quality as the brick used in the construction of Allie Young Hall. This motion was seconded by Perry and adopted by the following vote:

Rhoads, ----- Yea.
Young, ----- Yea.
Perry, ----- Yea.
Senff, ----- Yea.

- (3) It was here moved by Young and seconded by Perry that the Board rescind its former order calling a meeting to be held in Louisville, Kentucky, October 14, 1926. This motion carried unanimously.
- (4) The advisability of providing for daily inspection of the work of constructing the two new dormitories was next discussed, and it was moved by Senff that A. J. Oliver, of Morehead, Kentucky, be employed to superintend and inspect these buildings as they go up, at a salary not to exceed \$100.00 per month, and

he will report to this Board at its next meeting. Upon second by Perry, the motion carried as follows:

Young, ----- Yea. Rhoads, ----- Yea. Perry, ----- Yea. Senff. ----- Yea.

(5) Troy Jennings, an employe of the institution, appeared before the Board and requested an increase in his salary; whereupon it was moved by Perry that, inasmuch as the members of the Board are not fully informed at this time of the amount of money they will have until the work now under construction is completed, and the further fact that Mr. Jennings has divided duties, they defer action upon his request for the present, and until such time as his services can be performed alone for the institution, without any official duties, and also that the Board be assured they have the money with which to pay the increased salary requested. This motion was seconded by Senff, and voted upon as follows:

Rhoads, ----- Yea.
Perry, ----- Yea.
Senff, ----- Yea.
Young, Nay.

(6) President Button here submitted for the Board's consideration the following communication from J. H. Powers, Secretary of the Board of Education, Rowan County:

"Morehead, Kentucky, October 8, 1926. Mr. F. C. Button, President Morehead State Normal School, Morehead, Ky. Dear Sir: At a meeting of the Board of Education held on October 4, 1926, I was ordered to notify you that the work of the Training School in the Gearhart district is very unsatisfactory to both the patrons and member of the board living in that district. Complaint was made by Mr. J. W. Cornett, member of the board living in that district. Mr. Cornett stated that a number of the patrons had made complaint to him and that a number had taken their children from the school and that there was general dissatisfaction throughout the district on account of the discipline and manner of conducting the school and general management of the school. The board is perfectly willing to co-operate with you in any way possible to make the school a success and trust that some means may be worked out to place the school upon a more satisfactory basis. Respectfully, J. H. Powers, Secretary Board of Education."

After a general discussion of the subject, it was moved by Senff that the teacher assigned to this district be withdrawn and returned for service in the institution, and that the practice school maintained by the Morehead State Normal School in the Gearhart District be discontinued. This motion was seconded by Young and carried unanimously.

(7) There being no further business before the Board, upon motion, duly seconded and unanimously adopted, the meeting adjourned.

Mc Truny Rhouds
/ Chairman.
. *
Secretary.